
 
Board of Adjustment 

Meeting Agenda 
January 21, 2014 

immediately following the Planning Board meeting at 7:00pm 
Council Chambers, 201 S Main St 

Invocation 

1. Approve minutes of the December 17, 2013 meeting 

2. Side Yard Variance for Quality Oil Awning (VR132). Request of Andy Sayles for a variance from the 
side yard setback for a vending awning on property located at 1101 S Main St (GPIN 8883262967). 

3. Appeal of Notice of Violation for Junk Vehicles at 123 Florence St (AP141). Appeal by Johnny Ray 
Pulliam from a Notice of Violation issued on December 6, 2013 for junk vehicles on property located 
at 123 Florence St (GPIN 8883172862). 

A complete agenda packet is available at www.cityofgraham.com 



85 

CITY OF GRAHAM 
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

December 17, 2013 
 
There was a meeting called of the Board of Adjustment on Tuesday, December 17, 2013 at 
7:00 pm following the Planning Zoning Board meeting in the Graham Municipal Building. Board 
members present were as follows: Bill Teer, Dean Ward, Michael Benesch and Ricky Hall, as 
well as Andy Rumley sitting as an alternate for Bonnie Blalock, who was not present. Staff 
members present were Melissa Guilbeau, City Planner, Kaitland Finkle, Planning Intern, Darcy 
Sperry, Zoning Enforcement Officer and Martha Johnson, Zoning/Inspections Technician. 
 
Chairman Ricky Hall called the meeting to order and explained the function of the Board. 
   
Invocation was given by Ricky Hall.  
 
2. Variance for Side Yard at 909 Washington St (VR131). Request of Washington Properties II, 
LLC for a variance from the side yard setback for property located at 909 Washington St 
(GPIN 8884084619). This is a continuation from our November meeting. Dean Ward advised the 
Board that he had spoken to the City attorney concerning some procedural matters but nothing 
pertaining to the actual hearing. 
 
Melissa Guilbeau stated that she had emailed Mr. Unsworth about the plat that was requested at 
the meeting in November. She found a plat from 1987 showing the N. Main Street right-of-way. 
She also found a deed from 2005 but couldn’t find where the plat was recorded. Ms. Guilbeau 
spoke to the surveyor that drew the plat. He had the file on a cd but was unable to open it. 
Ms. Guilbeau stated that both buildings are nonconforming for the front yard setback which is 
50 feet. The southern building on the lot is also nonconforming for the side yard setback adjacent 
to residential which is 50 feet. She said that the parking requirement is hard to determine since it 
is based on the use that would occupy the building. 
 
Mr. Unsworth, from Richard Jones Real Estate, stated that the tenant is moving out and the 
owner would like the ability to sell the building next to the residential property. Mr. Unsworth 
stated it was the large building on the bottom part of the property next to the residential houses 
that the owner hopes to sell.  
 
Andy Rumley asked if there was some type of agreement between property owners concerning 
the entrance and egress off of Washington Street with the property lines. Mr. Unsworth stated it 
was hard to tell without a survey but he felt like the lines would be over far enough where there 
would be two entrances to the subject property off of Washington Street plus the easement 
coming off of Main Street. Dean Ward said the issue is the entrance and exit next to 
Mr. Wright’s property line where it ties in. Dean Ward asked if a fence or cable is put up would 
that prevent trucks from getting to the loading docks or impose a problem for Mr. Wright’s 
property. Dean Ward also said that Mr. Wright did mention a drainage issue that had been caused 
by trucks. Mr. Unsworth said they had a conversation with Mr. Wright after the last meeting. 
Mr. Unsworth said there didn’t seem to be an issue and there would be a joint effort to keep the 



86 

rock up and help each other with the gravel and driveway upkeep. Melissa Guilbeau mentioned 
as a reminder that if the variance is approved it still has to go through the subdivision review 
process which means it has to go to the Planning Board and also City Council.   
 
Dean Ward made a motion to close the hearing, second by Michael Benesch.  
 
Dean Ward stated he was concerned that he doesn’t think this variance meets all four criteria 
needed to grant a variance and that there could be a potential problem for the next owner. 
Michael Benesch and Andy Rumley both stated they had issues with the shared driveway, not the 
13 feet between the buildings. Ricky Hall agreed saying there is no true driveway from 
Washington Street. Mr. Hall said it would also hamper emergency services if they had to get to 
this property. 
 
Dean Ward made a motion to deny the variance as it does not meet qualifications for a variance, 
second by Ricky Hall. The vote was 4 to 1 with Bill Teer dissenting. The following five Findings 
of Fact and four Conclusions of Law were adopted with the motion: 

FINDINGS OF FACT 
1. The property that is the subject of this variance request, 909 Washington St, is zoned Light 

Industrial (I-1). 

2. The property contains two industrial buildings that, according to the tax records, were 
constructed in 1889. The two buildings are separated by a space of approximately 13 feet, 
according to the applicant and aerial photographs. 

3. The minimum side yard width in the I-1 zoning district is 50 feet adjacent to a lot zoned 
residential or any residence on a lot otherwise zoned, or 20 feet elsewhere, as outlined in 
Section 10.245 of the City of Graham Development Ordinance. 

4. An application for a variance was filed with the City Planner on October 10, 2013. According 
to the application, the property owner desires to subdivide the property, with the new 
property line running between the two buildings. 

5. If the property is subdivided, neither existing building will meet the minimum side yard 
width of 20 feet required by the Development Ordinance. 

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 
1. Unnecessary hardship would result from the strict application of the ordinance. It shall not be 

necessary to demonstrate that, in the absence of the variance, no reasonable use can be made 
of the property. Under the strict application of the ordinance, the property would not be able 
to be subdivided because the existing buildings would not meet the minimum side yard 
setback of 20 feet, since the buildings are only 13 feet apart. However, reasonable use is 
already being made of the property and can reasonably continue as one parcel, causing no 
unnecessary hardship, and subdividing the parcels would cause unnecessary hardship on 
future owners of the properties due to access issues. 

2. The hardship results from conditions that are peculiar to the property, such as location, size, 
or topography. Hardships resulting from personal circumstances, as well as hardships 



87 

resulting from conditions that are common to the neighborhood or the general public, may 
not be the basis for granting a variance. The buildings were built in 1889 according to the tax 
records. The City of Graham first adopted zoning regulations in the 1950s. The spacing 
between the buildings is peculiar to the property and is not common to the neighborhood or 
the general public. 

3. The hardship did not result from actions taken by the applicant or the property owner. The act 
of purchasing property with knowledge that circumstances exist that may justify the granting 
of a variance shall not be regarded as a self-created hardship. The applicant/property owner 
did not construct these buildings with only 13 feet between them. The applicant/property 
owner is seeking to subdivide the parcel so that each building will be on a separate parcel. 

4. The requested variance is consistent with the spirit, purpose, and intent of the ordinance, such 
that public safety is secured, and substantial justice is achieved. The requested variance will 
not change the existing condition of 13 feet of spacing between the two buildings, but will 
allow the applicant/property owner to request that the parcel be subdivided. 

 
 
1. Ricky Hall made a motion to approve minutes, second by Michael Benesch. All voted aye.   
 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned. 
 

                                  Respectfully Submitted, 
                                  Martha Johnson, Secretary 



STAFF REPORT 
Prepared by Melissa Guilbeau, City Planner 

Side Yard Variance for Quality Oil Vending 
Awning (VR132) 

Type of Request: Variance 

Meeting Dates 
Board of Adjustment on January 21, 2014 

Contact Information 
Andy Sayles; 1540 Silas Creek Pkwy,  
Winston-Salem, NC  27102 
336-721-9507; asayles@qocnc.com 

Summary 
This is a request for a variance from the required side yard width 
abutting a street, which is 20 feet in the B-2 zoning district, for an 
existing vending canopy. The stated purpose of this request is as 
follows: “Applicant believes the variance does not impose a 
hazard nor impede traffic flow at proposed location. Lot is not 
large enough to locate vending awning at another location on 
site. Vending awning is set back from the current sidewalks that 
property was required to install.” 

 

Attached is a draft of a Resolution for the Board to consider when making its decision. This draft 
Resolution should be modified as the Board sees fit and is only provided by staff as a template. 

Location 
1101 S Main St 

GPIN: 8883262967 

Current Zoning 
General Business (B-2) 

Current Use 
Gasoline Facility 

Surrounding Zoning 
B-2 

Surrounding Land Uses 
General Businesses and vacant 







 

Board of Adjustment 
Resolution of Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Decision 

The Board of Adjustment for the City of Graham, North Carolina, having held a public hearing on 
January 21, 2014 to consider case number VR132, submitted by Andy Sayles of 1540 Silas Creek Pkwy, 
Winston-Salem, for a variance from the side yard setback for a vending awning at 1101 S Main St, and 
having heard all the evidence and arguments presented at the hearings, makes the following 
FINDINGS OF FACT and draws the following CONCLUSIONS OF LAW: 

FINDINGS OF FACT 
NOTE: These Findings of Fact were prepared by staff and should be modified by the Board as it sees fit. 

1. The property that is the subject of this variance request, 1101 S Main St, is zoned General Business 
(B-2) and is located in the S Main St/Hwy 87 Overlay District. 

2. The property contains a convenience store and gasoline pumps. It also contains a canopy structure 
located over a vending area, which was erected without site plan or building permit approvals. 

3. The minimum side yard width abutting a street in the B-2 zoning district is 20 feet, as shown in 
Section 10.245 of the City of Graham Development Ordinance. 

4. The canopy structure is located approximately five feet from the property line next to Rogers Rd, 
according to a site plan drawing submitted with the variance application. This is less than the 20 feet 
required by the Development Ordinance. 

5. An application for a variance was filed with the City Planner on December 12, 2013. According to the 
application, the “applicant believes the variance does not impose a hazard nor impede traffic flow at 
proposed location. Lot is not large enough to locate vending awning at another location on site. 
Vending awning is setback from the current sidewalks that property was required to install.” 

[insert additional Findings of Fact, if any are made] 

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 
The Board of Adjustment shall vary any of the provisions of the ordinance upon a showing of all of the following: 

NOTE: These Conclusions of Law were prepared by staff and should be modified by the Board as it sees 
fit. 

1. Unnecessary hardship would result from the strict application of the ordinance. It shall not be 
necessary to demonstrate that, in the absence of the variance, no reasonable use can be made of 
the property. 
Under the strict application of the ordinance, the canopy structure would not be permitted because it 
would not meet the minimum side yard width abutting a street, which is 20 feet, since it is located 
approximately five feet from the property line. 



 

Board of Adjustment Resolution, January 21, 2014 Page 2 of 2 
VR132, Side Yard Variance for Quality Oil Vending Awning 

2. The hardship results from conditions that are peculiar to the property, such as location, size, or 
topography. Hardships resulting from personal circumstances, as well as hardships resulting from 
conditions that are common to the neighborhood or the general public, may not be the basis for 
granting a variance. 
The lot is roughly rectangular and measures approximately 125 feet wide by 170 feet deep. It 
includes roughly 0.47 acres, is fairly level and is located on the corner of two streets. 

3. The hardship did not result from actions taken by the applicant or the property owner. The act of 
purchasing property with knowledge that circumstances exist that may justify the granting of a 
variance shall not be regarded as a self-created hardship. 
The canopy structure was erected without site plan or building permit approvals. 

4. The requested variance is consistent with the spirit, purpose, and intent of the ordinance, such that 
public safety is secured, and substantial justice is achieved. 
The requested variance will permit a structure within the required side yard abutting a street. 

DECISION 
In exercising its powers, the Board of Adjustment may grant or deny a variance and may impose any appropriate conditions on 
the variance, provided that the conditions are reasonably related to the variance. The concurring vote of four-fifths of the Board 
shall be necessary to grant a variance. 

For the above reasons, the Board of Adjustment [grants/denies] the variance that is the subject of this 
application. 

[insert additional description of the Decision or any appropriate conditions, if necessary] 

Staff recommends that, if granted, the following condition be imposed: 
· This variance shall apply only to the canopy structure as it stands today, and shall not apply to any 

future development on the property or to the property as a whole. 

 

The resolution reflects the decision of the Board of Adjustment, made the 21st day of January, 2014. 

Attest: 

  
Ricky Hall, Chair 

  
Martha Johnson, Secretary 



STAFF REPORT 
Prepared by Melissa Guilbeau, City Planner 

Appeal of Notice of Violation for Junk Vehicles 
at 123 Florence St (AP141) 

Type of Request: Appeal 

Meeting Dates 
Board of Adjustment on January 21, 2014 

Contact Information 
Johnny Ray Pulliam 
123 Florence St, Graham, NC  27253 
336-512-6272; jpull79169@aol.com 

Summary 
This is an appeal from a Notice of Violation issued by the Zoning 
Enforcement Officer on December 6, 2013 for junk vehicles on 
property located at 123 Florence St. 

Staff offers AP141 Timeline as Exhibit A. This is a summary of 
events as experienced and told by Darcy Sperry, Zoning 
Enforcement Officer. It includes references to several 
attachments, which includes all the papers constituting the 
record upon which the action appealed from was taken. Staff has also included a copy of the ordinance 
that is the subject of the in violation as Exhibit I. 

This agenda packet includes a draft Resolution for the Board to consider when making its decision. This 
draft Resolution should be modified as the Board sees fit and is only provided by staff as a template. 

 

Location 
123 Florence St 

GPIN: 8883172862 

Current Zoning 
Residential (medium density)  

(R-12) 





Exhibit A: AP141 Timeline 
123 Florence St Graham NC 27253 
Junk Vehicle Ordinance Appeal 
 
11/5/13 – Darcy Sperry received a complaint via the telephone regarding possible junk vehicles in the 
driveway and rear yard of the property located at 123 Florence St in Graham NC. (See exhibit B) 

11/5/13 – Ms. Sperry did a roadside inspection of the property.  She noted that there was one vehicle in 
the driveway that did not appear to have a license tag displayed.  That vehicle was covered with a cloth 
material vehicle cover.  In addition, Ms. Sperry noted that there were two vehicles in the corner of the 
rear yard.  Ms. Sperry was unable to see if license tags were displayed on the two vehicles in the rear 
yard, so she decided to send a Notice to Contact letter to the 123 Florence St property owner.  

11/5/13 – Ms. Sperry sent a notice to contact letter.  She gave the property owner 7 days, or until Nov 
12, 2013 to contact her to arrange inspection. (See exhibit C) 

11/6/13 – Ms. Sperry received an email from Mr. Johnny Pulliam and sent a response. (See exhibits D1 
and D2) 

11/15/13 – Ms. Sperry re-inspected the property and found that the vehicles in question – one in 
driveway and two in rear yard – were still on the property.  Mr. Pulliam failed to call Ms. Sperry to 
arrange a meeting therefore a Notice of Violation letter to be issued. 

11/18/13 – Ms. Sperry sent a Notice of Violation letter to Mr. Pulliam notifying him that according to 
City of Graham Ordinances, the vehicles would have to display valid tags or be removed from the 
property by November 28, 2013. The letter was sent in the mail and also via email. (See exhibits D3 and 
E) 

11/19/13 – Mr. Pulliam called Ms. Sperry and left a message on her voicemail to call him.  Ms. Sperry 
returned his call and left a message on his voicemail.  Mr. Pulliam called Ms. Sperry back and they spoke 
about the situation and what options may be available to Mr. Pulliam.  During that telephone 
conversation, Mr. Pulliam stated to Ms. Sperry that he has wanted to get rid of one of the vehicles in the 
rear yard, but was not sure what to do with the others.  Mr. Pulliam asked Ms. Sperry if he could build a 
fence around the vehicles and she advised him that building a fence would not bring the property into 
compliance.  Ms. Sperry explained to Mr. Pulliam that she would allow Mr. Pulliam to keep one 
unlicensed vehicle (his choice) on the property as long as it remained covered with a cloth material 
vehicle cover.  Mr. Pulliam told Ms. Sperry that he would make every attempt to bring his property into 
compliance.  Ms. Sperry advised Mr. Pulliam that she would try and arrange a meeting with him on or 
around December 2, 2013. 

12/2/13 – Ms. Sperry re-inspected the property and found that all three vehicles were still on the 
property. The three vehicles were:  the covered vehicle in the driveway and the two uncovered vehicles 
in the rear yard. Ms. Sperry took note that the two vehicles in the rear yard were now behind a wooden 



privacy fence. Ms. Sperry drove behind the Food Lion Shopping Plaza to get a better view of the two 
vehicles behind the fence. Neither vehicle displayed a license tag. Ms. Sperry took pictures of the two 
vehicles. (See exhibit F) 

12/5/13 – Ms. Sperry sent a certified Notice of Pre-Towing letter to Mr. Pulliam. In that letter, 
Mr. Pulliam was notified that he had ten days or until December 15, 2013 to place a valid tag on each 
vehicle or remove the vehicle(s) from the property. (See exhibit G) 

12/6/13 – Mr. Pulliam sent Ms. Sperry an email in regards to the Notice of Pre-Towing letter and Ms. 
Sperry replied. (See exhibits D4, D5 and D6) 

12/9/13 – Ms. Sperry and Mr. Pulliam exchanged emails regarding options for how he might keep the 
vehicles. (See exhibits D7, D8 and D9) 

12/12/13 – Ms. Sperry and Mr. Pulliam exchanged emails regarding options for how he might keep the 
vehicles. (See exhibits D10 and D11) 

12/24/13 –Mr. Pulliam sent Ms. Sperry an email regarding options for how he might keep the vehicles. 
(See exhibit D12) 

12/30/13 – Ms. Sperry and Mr. Pulliam exchanged emails regarding a final decision and desire to appeal. 
(See exhibits D13 and D14) 

12/31/13 – Ms. Sperry replied to Mr. Pulliam’s email providing information on how to appeal. (See 
exhibit D15) 

1/1/14 –Mr. Pulliam sent Ms. Sperry an email about the appeal. (See exhibit D16) 

1/3/14 – Ms. Sperry sent Mr. Pulliam an email acknowledging receipt of the appeal form. (See exhibit 
D17) 

1/9/14 – Ms. Sperry placed appeal sign in front yard of property and took additional pictures of the 
vehicles in violation. (See exhibit H) 

1/13/14 – Ms. Ray from 121 Florence St came into my office to discuss the letter she received regarding 
the appeal. 



mguilbeau
Typewritten Text
Exhibit B





mguilbeau
Typewritten Text
Exhibit C



Exhibit D: Emails Page 1 of 7 
AP141, Appeal of Notice of Violation for Junk Vehicles at 123 Florence St 

AP141 Exhibit D – emails between Darcy Sperry (Zoning Enforcement Officer) 
and Johnny Pulliam (owner of property) 

November 6, 2013 

D1 
From: JPull79169@aol.com [mailto:JPull79169@aol.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, November 06, 2013 1:43 PM 
To: Darcy Sperry 
Subject: Vehicles 
What do want me to do with Vehicles I have, I don't want to get rid of any of them.  These aren't hurting 
anybody and they have been there along time.  Which neighbor complained?  Thanks Johnny 

D2 
D Sperry replied @ 2:32PM 

Mr. Pulliam –  

I do not know who it was that complained – they did not leave a name.  At this point, the best thing you 
can do is schedule a meeting with me so that I can see what you have going on and what options may be 
available to you.  Please feel free to call me at 336-570-6705 to arrange a meeting.  Thank you for your 
cooperation! 

Darcy Sperry, CZO 
Zoning Enforcement Officer 
 
City of Graham 
PO Drawer 357 
201 South Main Street 
Graham NC 27253 
Tel: (336) 570-6705 
Fax: (336)570-6703 
Email: dsperry@cityofgraham.com 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Exhibit D: Emails Page 2 of 7 
AP141, Appeal of Notice of Violation for Junk Vehicles at 123 Florence St 

November 18, 2013 

D3 
From: Darcy Sperry <dsperry@cityofgraham.com> 
To: JPull79169 <JPull79169@aol.com> 
Sent: Mon, Nov 18, 2013 4:15 pm 
Subject: RE: Vehicles 

Mr. Pulliam –  

Good Afternoon.  Please see the attached letter that will be going out in today’s mail.  I was 
hoping that we could have arranged a meeting at your property before any further action had to 
be taken, but that did not happen.  At this point, I am forced to take further action.  If you would 
like to speak to me about this Notice of Violation, please feel free to call me at (336) 570-6705.  
Thank you for your time.  

Darcy Sperry, CZO 
Zoning Enforcement Officer 

December 6, 2013 

D4 
From: Johnny Pulliam [mailto:jpull79169@aol.com]  
Sent: Friday, December 06, 2013 12:57 PM 
To: Darcy Sperry 
Subject: Re: Vehicles 

I did receive your Letter on the Notice of Pre-Towing, not real happy about it.  How can you say these are 
nuisance vehicles to the community,  when you can't even see them?  The code says Safety, Health or 
Nuisance, I have trouble seeing where any of these apply.  Health in My Fenced Yard where you can't 
even see the Vehicles, Safety in My Fenced Yard where you can't even see the Vehicles and Nuisance in 
My Fenced Yard where you can't even see the Vehicles.  Please explain,  Johnny 

D5 
D Sperry replied @ 1:12PM 

Mr. Pulliam, 

As I explained to you on the phone recently, our ordinance states that any vehicle without a valid tag IS 
in violation of our junk vehicle ordinance.  I told you on the phone that I would be willing to work with 
you on leaving 1 vehicle on the property as long as it is covered – which I can only assume you chose the 
vehicle in the driveway to be the one allowed?  I also mentioned to you that putting up a privacy fence 



Exhibit D: Emails Page 3 of 7 
AP141, Appeal of Notice of Violation for Junk Vehicles at 123 Florence St 

to shield or hide the vehicles was not going to make your property come into compliance.  You had 
indicated to me when we spoke on the phone that you were going to get rid of at least one of the 
trucks, however, both are still in the same spot.  As I had previously mentioned, I am willing to work with 
you, but seeing as you didn’t remove at least one of the vehicles you had said you would, I am forced to 
proceed and enforce our City Ordinances.  If you would like to speak to me about your property and this 
situation in particular, please call  me.  Thank you. 

Darcy Sperry, CZO 
Zoning Enforcement Officer 

D6 
From: JPull79169@aol.com [mailto:JPull79169@aol.com]  
Sent: Friday, December 06, 2013 11:27 PM 
To: Darcy Sperry 
Subject: Re: Vehicles 

Can I build a garage for these vehicles?   

 You know this would make some sense if you could see the Vehicles and they were a eye sore but they 
are not.   Johnny 

December 9, 2013 

D7 
From: Darcy Sperry <dsperry@cityofgraham.com> 
To: JPull79169 <JPull79169@aol.com> 
Sent: Mon, Dec 9, 2013 9:59 am 
Subject: RE: Vehicles 

Mr. Pulliam,  

You are always welcome to build a garage/storage building.  You will need to pull a building 
permit to do so and you will be required to meet the setback requirements as well.  If you secure 
the necessary permit(s) related to such a building before the deadline given in the letter I sent 
you, I will work with you on the two vehicles in the rear yard. 

Darcy Sperry, CZO 
Zoning Enforcement Officer 
 
 
 



Exhibit D: Emails Page 4 of 7 
AP141, Appeal of Notice of Violation for Junk Vehicles at 123 Florence St 

D8 
From: Johnny Pulliam [mailto:jpull79169@aol.com]  
Sent: Monday, December 09, 2013 2:35 PM 
To: Darcy Sperry 
Subject: Re: Vehicles 

I want to keep all my vehicles, building a garage is to expensive.  What if I cover my vehicles with a tarp, 
where they can't be seen. Johnny 

D9 
From: Darcy Sperry <dsperry@cityofgraham.com> 
To: Johnny Pulliam <jpull79169@aol.com> 
Sent: Mon, Dec 9, 2013 2:45 pm 
Subject: RE: Vehicles 

Mr. Pulliam, 

Keeping your vehicles on your property without tags is unacceptable.  I agreed to allow you 
ONE vehicle with a cover and that’s all I am going to allow.  Our Ordinance doesn’t even allow 
for that, but those who came before me have made an exception for others in similar situations, 
so I am willing to allow you to do the same.  As I mentioned to you on the phone a few weeks 
ago, your best bet may be to find someone in the county that will allow you to park them on their 
property or put the two from the rear yard in your own garage until you decide what to do with 
them? 

Darcy Sperry, CZO 
Zoning Enforcement Officer 

December 12, 2013 

D10 
From: Johnny Pulliam [mailto:jpull79169@aol.com]  
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2013 10:00 AM 
To: Darcy Sperry 
Subject: Re: Vehicles 

I decided I want to build a Garage for my cars, I need more time.  I need this extended until July if 
possible.  Johnny 

 

 



Exhibit D: Emails Page 5 of 7 
AP141, Appeal of Notice of Violation for Junk Vehicles at 123 Florence St 

D11 
In a message dated 12/12/2013 11:00:45 A.M. Eastern Standard Time, dsperry@cityofgraham.com 
writes: 

Mr. Pulliam –  

You are more than welcome to build a garage if you so choose, however, I will not put this off until July 
2014.  As I mentioned to you earlier this week, if you secure the necessary permits required for building 
a garage, I will allow you to keep the vehicles in the rear corner of the property where they are.  Our 
Ordinance allows for 10 days before action is taken on junk vehicles – I have allowed you over 30 days as 
of today.  I have tried to give you the most cost-effective suggestions to bring your property into 
compliance (parking the vehicles in your garage or licensing the vehicles).  I am willing to extend your 
deadline to December 31, 2013 – if you still have not secured a building permit, placed valid tags on the 
vehicles or removed the vehicles from the property, I will proceed with towing the vehicles on January 2, 
2013.  Please be aware that this is the last extension you will be given.  Please contact me with any 
questions you may have. 

Darcy Sperry, CZO 
Zoning Enforcement Officer 

December 24, 2013 

D12 
From: JPull79169@aol.com [mailto:JPull79169@aol.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 24, 2013 10:31 AM 
To: Darcy Sperry 
Subject: Re: Vehicles 

I am not ready to build a carport for these cars yet.  I see where the city is going to do some work to make 
the water problem better.  I would like to see what they are going to do before I decide where to put a new 
garage.  Johnny 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Exhibit D: Emails Page 6 of 7 
AP141, Appeal of Notice of Violation for Junk Vehicles at 123 Florence St 

December 30, 2013 

D13 
In a message dated 12/30/2013 9:06:29 A.M. Eastern Standard Time, dsperry@cityofgraham.com writes: 

Mr. Pulliam, 

Please be advised that I will be proceeding with my efforts to bring your property into compliance on 
January 2, 2014.  I have previously given you extensions and also suggestions for bringing your property 
into compliance.  There will be no further extensions given – as my email to you on December 12, 2013 
indicated.  If the vehicles are still in violation on 1/2/14, I will take the necessary steps needed to bring 
the property into compliance. 

Darcy Sperry, CZO 
Zoning Enforcement Officer 

D14 
From: JPull79169@aol.com [mailto:JPull79169@aol.com]  
Sent: Monday, December 30, 2013 11:49 PM 
To: Darcy Sperry 
Subject: Re: Vehicles 

I want to Appeal your decision on the vehicles because I have made necessary steps to makes these 
vehicles look better.  I will do something with these Vehicles if you give me enough time.  I want to build a 
Garage but right now I don't have the time are money to do that.  If you can give me until mid summer I 
might can get this done.  My request is reasonable .   Please let me know who I need to Appeal your 
decision to.  Johnny 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Exhibit D: Emails Page 7 of 7 
AP141, Appeal of Notice of Violation for Junk Vehicles at 123 Florence St 

December 31, 2013 

D15 
D Sperry replied @ 8:08AM 

Mr. Pulliam, 

You can find the appeal form/application using this link to the City of Graham website - 
http://www.cityofgraham.com/government/boards-and-commissions/board-of-adjustment/ 

You can send the appeal to me and I will forward it onto the appropriate parties.  I will need to have the 
completed form/application in hand prior to January 2, 2014 in order to stop enforcement proceedings.  
You will be notified as to the date and time that this case will be heard in front of the Board of 
Adjustment.  If you get the completed form/application in on time, your case should be heard at the 
January 21, 2014 meeting.  Please contact me with any questions you may have. 

January 1, 2014 

D16 
From: Johnny Pulliam [mailto:jpull79169@aol.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, January 01, 2014 12:04 PM 
To: Darcy Sperry 
Subject: Re: Vehicles 

I couldn't get the website form to work, so I faxed you the Appeal.  Johnny  

January 3, 2014 

D17 
D Sperry replied @ 9:32AM 

Mr. Pulliam, 

I received the appeal form you sent and your case has been added to the January 21, 2014 Board of 
Adjustment meeting.  You will be receiving a letter in the next 10 days confirming the date and also 
notifying you of the time of the meeting.  Please contact me with any questions you may have. 

Darcy Sperry, CZO 
Zoning Enforcement Officer 



mguilbeau
Typewritten Text
Exhibit E



Exhibit F: Pictures taken on December 2, 2013 Page 1 of 2 
AP141, Appeal of Notice of Violation for Junk Vehicles at 123 Florence St 

Exhibit F 
Pictures taken on December 2, 2013 for case AP141 

 

Picture F-1. A view of the vehicles that are the subject of the violation and appeal. 



Exhibit F: Pictures taken on December 2, 2013 Page 2 of 2 
AP141, Appeal of Notice of Violation for Junk Vehicles at 123 Florence St 

 

Picture F-2. A view of the vehicles that are the subject of the violation and appeal. 

 



mguilbeau
Typewritten Text
Exhibit G



Exhibit F: Pictures taken on December 2, 2013 Page 1 of 15 
AP141, Appeal of Notice of Violation for Junk Vehicles at 123 Florence St 

Exhibit H 
Pictures taken on January 9, 2014 for case AP141 

 

Picture H-1. A view of the vehicles that are the subject of the violation and appeal. 



Exhibit F: Pictures taken on December 2, 2013 Page 2 of 15 
AP141, Appeal of Notice of Violation for Junk Vehicles at 123 Florence St 

 

Picture H-2. A view of the vehicles that are the subject of the violation and appeal. 



Exhibit F: Pictures taken on December 2, 2013 Page 3 of 15 
AP141, Appeal of Notice of Violation for Junk Vehicles at 123 Florence St 

 

Picture H-3. A view of fence posts that run along property line. 



Exhibit F: Pictures taken on December 2, 2013 Page 4 of 15 
AP141, Appeal of Notice of Violation for Junk Vehicles at 123 Florence St 

 

Picture H-4. A view of the vehicles that are the subject of the violation and appeal. 



Exhibit F: Pictures taken on December 2, 2013 Page 5 of 15 
AP141, Appeal of Notice of Violation for Junk Vehicles at 123 Florence St 

 

Picture H-5. A view of a vehicle hood leaning against vehicle subject of appeal and violation. 



Exhibit F: Pictures taken on December 2, 2013 Page 6 of 15 
AP141, Appeal of Notice of Violation for Junk Vehicles at 123 Florence St 

 

Picture H-6. A view of the vehicles that are the subject of the violation and appeal. 



Exhibit F: Pictures taken on December 2, 2013 Page 7 of 15 
AP141, Appeal of Notice of Violation for Junk Vehicles at 123 Florence St 

 

Picture H-7. A view of the vehicles that are the subject of the violation and appeal. 



Exhibit F: Pictures taken on December 2, 2013 Page 8 of 15 
AP141, Appeal of Notice of Violation for Junk Vehicles at 123 Florence St 

 

Picture H-8. A view of the vehicles that are the subject of the violation and appeal – picture shows tires 
embedded in ground. 



Exhibit F: Pictures taken on December 2, 2013 Page 9 of 15 
AP141, Appeal of Notice of Violation for Junk Vehicles at 123 Florence St 

 

Picture H-9. A view of the vehicles that are the subject of the violation and appeal. 



Exhibit F: Pictures taken on December 2, 2013 Page 10 of 15 
AP141, Appeal of Notice of Violation for Junk Vehicles at 123 Florence St 

 

Picture H-10. A view of the door that doesn’t shut and missing dashboard of vehicle subject to appeal 
and violation. 



Exhibit F: Pictures taken on December 2, 2013 Page 11 of 15 
AP141, Appeal of Notice of Violation for Junk Vehicles at 123 Florence St 

 

Picture H-11. A view of a seat that is believed to be from a vehicle subject to appeal and violation. 



Exhibit F: Pictures taken on December 2, 2013 Page 12 of 15 
AP141, Appeal of Notice of Violation for Junk Vehicles at 123 Florence St 

 

Picture H-12. A view of a red wagon that is filled with engine parts believed to be from vehicle(s) subject 
to appeal and violation. 



Exhibit F: Pictures taken on December 2, 2013 Page 13 of 15 
AP141, Appeal of Notice of Violation for Junk Vehicles at 123 Florence St 

 

Picture H-13. A view of missing engine/vehicle components for vehicle subject to appeal and violation. 



Exhibit F: Pictures taken on December 2, 2013 Page 14 of 15 
AP141, Appeal of Notice of Violation for Junk Vehicles at 123 Florence St 

 

Picture H-14. Picture of appeal sign placed in front yard of 123 Florence St  Graham NC 27253 



Exhibit F: Pictures taken on December 2, 2013 Page 15 of 15 
AP141, Appeal of Notice of Violation for Junk Vehicles at 123 Florence St 

 

Picture H-15. A view of the vehicle in driveway that is covered with vehicle cover. 



mguilbeau
Typewritten Text
Exhibit I











 

Board of Adjustment 
Resolution of Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Decision 

The Board of Adjustment for the City of Graham, North Carolina, having held a public hearing on 
January 21, 2014 to consider case number AP141, submitted by Johnny Ray Pulliam of 123 Florence St, 
for an appeal of a Notice of Violation for junk vehicles, and having heard all the evidence and 
arguments presented at the hearings, makes the following FINDINGS OF FACT and draws the following 
CONCLUSIONS OF LAW: 

FINDINGS OF FACT 
NOTE: These Findings of Fact were prepared by staff and should be modified by the Board as it sees fit. 

1. The property that is the subject of this appeal, 123 Florence St, contains a single family detached 
dwelling. 

2. The City’s Zoning Enforcement Officer received an anonymous complaint about junk vehicles on the 
property and made the determination that the appellant was in violation of Article VI of the City’s 
Code of Ordinances. 

3. The City’s Zoning Enforcement Officer sent a Notice of Violation to the appellant on November 18, 
2013 and a Notice of Pre-Towing on December 5, 2013. 

4. The appellant submitted an appeal on January 2, 2014. 

5. On January 9, 2014, a letter notifying the appellant and adjacent property owners of the hearing 
was deposited in the US Mail and a sign was posted on the property. 

6. On January 13, 2014, the City Planner transmitted to the Board of Adjustment all the papers 
constituting the record upon which the action appealed from was taken. 

[insert additional Findings of Fact, if any are made] 

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 
NOTE: These Conclusions of Law were prepared by staff and should be modified by the Board as it sees 
fit. 

1. The vehicles in question meet the definition of “nuisance vehicle” contained in Article VI of the City’s 
Code of Ordinances. 

[insert additional Conclusions of Law, if any are made] 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Board of Adjustment Resolution, January 21, 2014 Page 2 of 2 
AP141, Appeal of Notice of Violation for Junk Vehicles at 123 Florence St 

DECISION 
In exercising its powers, the Board of Adjustment may reverse or affirm, wholly or partly, or may modify the order, requirement, 
decision or determination appealed from, and shall make any order, requirement, decision or determination that in its opinion 
ought to be made in the premises. To this end the board shall have all the powers of the zoning enforcement officer from whom 
the appeal is taken. 

For the above reasons, the Board of Adjustment [reverses/affirms/modifies], in [whole/part], the Notice 
of Violation that is the subject of this appeal. 

[insert additional description of the Decision, if necessary] 

The resolution reflects the decision of the Board of Adjustment, made the 21st day of January, 2014. 

Attest: 

  
Ricky Hall, Chair 

  
Martha Johnson, Secretary 


	Agenda
	1. Minutes from 12/17/2013
	2. Side Yard Variance for Quality Oil Awning (VR132)
	3. Appeal of NOV for Junk Vehicles at 123 Florence St (AP141)



